## INTERACT CLUB BYLAWS

Bylaws of the Interact Club of South Collegiate High School.

Adopted by the Interact Club of South Collegiate High School on September 5, 2019\_.

Approved by the RotarO 612 tarO 612hterR3W\*hBT/F1 49 TmO gO G []TETO EMC /P & MCI D3 & D q0.0000

## Article 4 – Committees

The president, with the approval of the board, may appoint the following standing committees, additional committees, or special committees as necessary or convenient for the administration of the club, citing their duties at the time of appointment:

- 1. This committee shall identify opportunities to enhance international understanding among the members and in the school and community in order to plan and implement at least one major activity annually designed to enhance international understanding, involving all or most of the club membership.
- 2. This committee shall plan and implement at least one major service project annually designed to directly benefit the local or school community, involving all or most of the club membership.
- 3. This committee shall devise ways to finance any and all club activities requiring funds, in cooperation with the appropriate committee.
- 4. This committee shall be responsible for tracking attendance, developing membership, promoting activities and other matters as appropriate.

## Article 5 – Meetings

- 1. An annual meeting of this club and sponsor Rotary club is held no later than 1<sup>st</sup> week of September each year for the purpose of discussing plans and objectives for the year and/or upcoming year, and reaffirming the responsibilities and commitment of the sponsorship relationship.
- 2. This club meets as follows: Every other Thursday starting the 1<sup>st</sup> Thursday of September. Reasonable notice of any change or cancellation of the regular meeting will be given to all club members.
- 3. Each member of this club shall miss no more than 4 of the club's regularly scheduled meetings.
- 4. The board meets as follows: The Thursday after the 1<sup>st</sup> club meeting of each month. Special meetings of the board are called with reasonable notice by the president or upon the request of two board members.

- 5 One or more members of the sponsor Rotary club should attend no fewer than 2 of all regular and special meetings of the club and of the board annually.
- 6. Any member absent from a regularly scheduled meeting of the club may make up for an absence in the following way: Speak with the Secretary and learn what the meeting was for about, help and attend the next event.

7. A majority of the members in good standing shall constitute a quorum at any regular or special meeting of the club.

## Article 7 — Service Hours and Membership

- 1. The admission for new members shall be making it to all meetings leading up to an event and attending an event. Annual service hours shall be at least 10 hours per member.
- 2. A member must not miss more than 2 events and 4 of the meetings to be considered in good standing. Volunteers must attend meeting prior to events they are volunteering for. Contact club sponsor for attendance concerns or special circumstances.

Article 8 — Behavior/Discipl9 239 EMC / KMC 912 362 792 reW 12507 gt